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~ Box 588

Carlsbad, New Mexioco
April 15, 1936

Mr. Co Co Cummings, Distriot Superintendent
Oalf 0il Corpomation of Pemnsylvania
Hobbs, New Mexiso

Dear Mr. Cuommings:

nhumrcglrdtothomhmpimonm:m&htochn
ll. in Sec. 15, Te 313., Re &EQ

Form C-10], "Notice of Intention to Drill" for the above-mentionsd
well, which I approved March 30, 1938, called for s 103" casing
$0 be set to a depth of 100' with 100 sacks of ocement,

From information I gathered in the field, I f£ind that a 154" casing
was set at 35' with 50 sacks of cement,

Asoording to Ctroular #2 of the 0il Conservation Commlssion, Page

7, Paragruph A under Casing and Cementing, it states: "A surface
casing string of sufficient length to abut. off all wmter to &
depth of at least 300 fest, and in any cass not less than 250 fwet
long, shall be run, and shall be cemented to the surface”. However,
as you undloudbtedly know, we modified this in the field so that sure
face ossing should be set 15° into the red bed ssotion, You will
notioe I approved your Hotioe of Intentica to Drill "3ubjeot to
apuh‘l rogulations for drilling and casing wells in this area”.

Kindly advise me what mtionhuboenhmtowowth.
surface wmters,

Yory tmuly ;our..
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FO :. V.lll!’.
~ State 011 & Geas Inspestor.



